

Message

From: Petuya, Lauren [Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/25/2025 12:25:24 PM
To: Noonan, Jenny [Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

Thanks for sending this recap, Jenny. I'll work on getting the inbox up on my end and can start monitoring.

From: Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:40 AM
To: Petuya, Lauren <Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov>; Smith, Korbin <smith.korbin@epa.gov>
Cc: McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>; Fillio, Kristen <Fillio.Kristen@epa.gov>; Kennedy, John <Kennedy.John@epa.gov>; Hileman, Katherine <Hileman.Katherine@epa.gov>; Bailey, Jarod <Bailey.Jarod@epa.gov>; Labhasetwar, Adesh <Labhasetwar.Adesh@epa.gov>; Scott, Blanche <scott.blanche@epa.gov>; Iglesias, Amber <Iglesias.Amber@epa.gov>; Lasley, Ben <Lasley.Ben@epa.gov>; Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>; South, Peter <South.Peter@epa.gov>; Culligan, Kevin <Culligan.Kevin@epa.gov>; AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Subject: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

Hi Lauren and Korbin –

Thanks for starting to think about the process for collecting requests for a Presidential Exemption from nine NESHAPS (identified below) using CAA section 112(i)(4). As Marguerite knows, we have said publicly that we would accept these requests through 3/31/25.

- National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Coal- and Oil-Fired Electric Utility Steam Generating Units Review of the Residual Risk and Technology Review” (89 FR 38508; May 7, 2024) (MATS Rule)
- “New Source Performance Standards for the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry and National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry and Group I & II Polymers and Resins” (89 FR 42932; May 16, 2024) (HON rule);
- “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Ethylene Oxide Emissions Standards for Sterilization Facilities Residual Risk and Technology Review” (89 FR 24090; April 5, 2024) (Sterilizer Rule);
- “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Rubber Tire Manufacturing” (89 FR 94886; November 29, 2024) (Rubber Tire Rule);
- “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Primary Copper Smelting Residual Risk and Technology Review and Primary Copper Smelting Area Source Technology Review” (89 FR 41648; May 13, 2024) (Copper Rule);
- “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Integrated Iron and Steel Manufacturing Facilities Technology Review” (89 FR 23294; April 3, 2024) (Iron and Steel Rule);
- “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Lime Manufacturing Plants Technology Review” (89 FR 57738; July 16, 2024) (Lime Rule);
- “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Coke Ovens: Pushing, Quenching, and Battery Stacks, and Coke Oven Batteries; Residual Risk and Technology Review, and Periodic Technology Review” (89 FR 55684; July 5, 2024) (Coke Ovens Rule); and
- “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Taconite Iron Ore Processing” (89 FR 16408; March 6, 2024) (Taconite Rule).

Today at 3pm, we are planning to post a website with more information about the process. In sum, people will be able to submit applications via airaction@epa.gov. I am copying the SPPD communications team because they are likely to have a role in the downstream processing of these requests.

Attached are a static copies of the web text and the draft communication strategy. Both documents are being shared with OAR leadership this morning. Aaron has already weighed in, as has OGC.

ED_018865_00000490-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0007918

PACS will take the lead in sorting out the process for what happens once applications arrive in airaction@epa.gov –

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Lauren and I will be the PACS duo for this effort but I'm copying a few others as an FYI.

Please let me know if you have questions or ideas or concerns.

Thanks,
Jenny

From: Petuya, Lauren <Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:06 PM
To: Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Question from SPPD

For a future conversation, leading questions from Korbin:

"Main questions I have at this point are:

- 1.
 - 2.
 - 3.
- ## Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

My understanding is they have until 3/31 to ask to turn around period will be quite quick"

From: Petuya, Lauren <Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:37 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>
Subject: Question from SPPD

Hi Jenny,

Korbin just asked me who in PACS will be working on presidential exemptions for SPPD rules. Any insights on this?

Thanks,
Lauren

Lauren Petuya
Environmental Protection Specialist
U.S. EPA, Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
Policy Analysis & Communications
202-564-0294